DATE: 

FEBRUARY 7, 2019
TO: 


ORVC SCHOOLS & MEDIA

FROM:

TRAVIS CALVERT, ORVC RECORDER

RE: 


2018-2019 ORVC GIRLS BASKETBALL AWARDS
This is the 2018-2019 ORVC All-Conference Girls Basketball Team
as voted on by the head coaches of the conference schools:
Listed Alphabetically

CICI BAILEY




MILAN


COURTNEY BRUNS


MILAN


MARIAH DAY



JAC-CEN-DEL
JESSIE DUVALL



SWITZERLAND COUNTY


KATE GROTE



SHAWE MEMORIAL


ANNA HUBBARD



JAC-CEN-DEL


PAIGE LEDFORD



JAC-CEN-DEL


BELLA MARCUM



SOUTHWESTERN


LINDSAY MONTGOMERY


RISING SUN


MORGAN PEETZ



SOUTH RIPLEY


ABBY RALSTON



SOUTHWESTERN


ELEXAH ROEPKE



SOUTH RIPLEY


ALEIAH THOMAS



SWITZERLAND COUNTY
2018-19 ORVC Champions (Varsity) 

                         Jac-Cen-Del Lady Eagles
2018-19 ORVC Tri-Champions (Reserve)

              Jac-Cen-Del Lady Eagles








          South Ripley Lady Raiders









Switzerland County Lady Pacers

2018-19 ORVC Mental Attitude Award                Jill Scott


South Ripley
2018-19 ORVC Coach of the Year
     
     Scott Smith

 Jac-Cen-Del
